LETTER L-12-15

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, BC CANADA V6Z2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

ERICA HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: http://www.bcuc.com

Log No. 48257

VIA EMAIL
bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com March 27, 2015

Ms. Janet Fraser

Chief Regulatory Officer

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
16™ Floor, 333 Dunsmuir Street

Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

Dear Ms. Fraser:
Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
Customer Complaint — M.J. —Request to Waive Consumption

Thisletterisinresponse to BC Hydro’s letter dated January 6, 2015, requesting permission fromthe BC Utilities
Commission to waive charges for M.J.”s (Complainant) BC Hydro account. BC Hydro requested permission to
waive $315.14,

In itsrequest, BCHydro confirmed that the meterunderdispute was not available fortesting by Measurement
Canada and agreedto revise the invoice forthe disputed period between January 4, 2014 and January 22, 2014,
based on historical consumption data.

Pursuantto section 63 of the Utilities Commission Act, BCHydro is unable to waive charges forregistered
consumption without Commission consent. The Commission reviewed the matterand is of the view itis
reasonable to waive the charges given that BCHydro did not test the correct meter when the meter dispute was
filed by the Complainant.

By this letter, the Commission gives consent to BC Hydro to waive $315.14, the difference between the originally
billed cost of energy and the revised amount.

Yours truly,

Erica Hamilton
PW/cms
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